
Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: Webb, Bruce (CON)
Sent: February-14-1l 10:53 AM
TQ: Bob Rettie-Redquest Day.
Subject: Additional Information - Rettie Boat Access Project File: 5486.00

Hello! I’ve gone through all of the public and Technical Advisory Committee comments on your Beaconia project.
Additional information is needed to address several items:

1. Maintenance: It is anticipated that periodic maintenance may be needed to retain the functionality of the
channel, particularly at the mouth. Please comment on the conditions that would trigger maintenance, and
indicate how and when maintenance activities would be undertaken. Maintenance activities would include
channel cleanouts, sand bar removal, and debris removal.

2. Drainage: The proposal indicates that the area east of the levelled channel spoil material would drain to the
south end of the property and then into the ditch along the road and into the marsh. Are any other drainage
works planned along the spoil material to convey drainage water more directly into the marsh? In particular,
will natural drainage patterns near the north end of the channel be re-established?

3. Revegetation: The proposal provided some information on revegetation plans for the levelled spoil area. As
revegetation was hindered during the summer and fall of 2Q10, what is the current plan for completing the
revegetation of the area? Additional detail on species, methods and timing would be useful.
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